From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 12/20/2011 8:24:25 AM

To: '"Tisdale, Matthew' (matthew tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: 11102016 Legal Division's Motion to Extend Time for Report

Quite frankly, we are disappointed that Mr. Cagen needs more time when we have
bent over backwards providing responses that include information on what we did 55
years ago. That said, we agreed to a three week delay because we shortened our
own response time to keep things on schedule. There was no need for this motion. It
was gratuitous and unnecessary.

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 8:03 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Fwd: 11102016 Legal Division's Motion to Extend Time for Report

Good morning Brian,

Can you let me know PG&E's position on this motion?

Thanks.

Matthew

Begin forwarded message:

From: "legal support" <legal support@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: "StephanieC@greenlining.org" <StephanieC@greenlining.org>,
"marcel@turn.org" <marcel@turn.org>, "martinhomec@gmail com"
<martinhomec@gmail.com™>, "dng@SempraUtilities.com"
<dng@SempraUtilities.com™>, "Gruen, Darryl" <darryl.gruen@cpuc.ca.gov>,
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"Cagen, Robert" <robert.cagen@cpuc.ca.gov>, "austin.vang@sfgov.or
<austin.vang@sfgov.org>, "BKC7@pge.com" <BKC7@pge.com>,
"epi2@pge.com"” <cpi2@pge.com>, "Thi2@pge.com” <lhj2@pge.com>,
"IMalkin@Orrick.com" <JMalkin@Orrick.com>,
"beragg@goodinmacbride.com" <bcragg(@goodinmachride.com™,
"smevers@meyversnave.com" <smeyers@meyersnave.com>,
"bmec@mecarthylaw.com" <bmcc@mccarthylaw.com>,
"cassandra.sweet@dowiones.com" <cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com>,
"cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com" <cleo.zagrean@macquarie.com>,
"enriqueg@greenlining org" <enriqueg@greenlining org>,
"theckler@levincap.com" <jheckler@levincap.com>, "{7se(@pge.com"
<{7sc@pge.com>, "lauren.duke@db.com" <lauren.duke@db.com>,
"ray.welch@navigantconsulting. com" <ray.welch@navigantconsulting.com>,
"scott.senchak@decade-llc.com" <scott.senchak@decade-llc.com>,
"andrewgay@arcassetltd.com" <andrewgay(@arcassetltd.com>,

"naaz khumawala@baml.com" <naaz khumawala@baml.com>,
"JLsalazar@SempraUtilities.com" <JLsalazar@SempraUtilities.com>,
"RPrince@SempraUtilities.com" <RPrince@ SempraUtilities.com>,
"ocaldwell@sanbruno.ca.gov" <gcaldwell@sanbruno.ca.gov>,
"kfabry@sanbruno.ca.gov" <kfabry@sanbruno.ca.gov>,
"ciackson(@sanbruno.ca.gov" <cjackson@sanbruno.ca.gov>,
"rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com" <rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com>,
"mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com" <mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com>,
"Thomas, Sarah R." <sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"theresa.mueller@sfgov.org" <theresa.muecller@sfgov.org>, "btsl @pge.com'
<btsl@pge.com>, "filings@a-klaw.com" <filings@a-klaw.com>,
"ked6@pge.com" <ked6@pge.com>, "sgs@dcbsf.com" <sgs@dcbsf.com>,
"sls@a-klaw.com" <sls@a-klaw.com>, "cem@newsdata.com"
<cem(@newsdata.com™>, "regrelcpuccases@pge.com”
<regrelepuccases@pge.com™>, "grant kolling@cityofpaloalto.org"

<grant kolling@cityofpaloalto.org>, "bstrottman@meyersnave.com"
<bstrottman@meyersnave.com™>, "pucservice@dralegal org"
<pucservice@dralegal org>, "margarct@mfelts.com" <margaret@mfelts.com>,
"atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com" <atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com>,
"wmc@a-klaw.com" <wmec@a-klaw.com>, "Larsen, D. Isaiah"
<dave.larsen@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Peck, David B." <david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Tong, Kan Wai" <kanwai.tong@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Colvin, Michael"

<michael colvin@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C." <amy.yip-
kikugawa@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Johnson, Catherine A"
<catherine.johnson@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Cadenasso, Eugene"
<eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Morris, Harvey Y."
<harvey.morris@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Halligan, Julie" <julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Lee, Kelly C." <kelly lee@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Tisdale, Matthew"
<matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Cooke, Michelle"
<michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Prosper, Terrie D."

'
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<terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Roberts, Thomas"
<thomas roberts@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Cagen, Robert" <robert.cagen@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: 11102016 Legal Division's Motion to Extend Time for Report

Electronic Format: PDF
Serving Party: Legal Division

In case of problems with the e-mail or the attached document, contact the
following person:

Name: Joanne Lark
Phone #: (415) 703-1485
Fax #: (415) 703-2262

Email: legal support@cpuc.ca.gov <mailto:legal support@cpuc.ca.gov>

Note: to update your e-mail address, please follow the procedure in Rule 1.9(¢)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure.

SB GT&S 0355381


mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:robert.cagen@cpuc.ca.gov

